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AR TING MORTHING
OWNER___Sacred Heart Cathedral. Diocese of Davepnvort
422 E. 10th St., Davenport, Iowa 52803 MAP
TITLE H.
{r oter) -
DESCRIPTION soc indidvidual forms ,
CONST.
FORM , DATE
ARCH
MATERIALS STYLE >
FENESTRATION .
DIST. FEATURES O
ALTERATIONS E
SITE & RELATED STR. -
m
STATEMENT
. acred Heart Cathedral, Rectory and Convent are a significant collection of - o
church buildings associated with the sity's largest Irish Catholic parish. The =
construction of St. Margaret's or St. Margeurite's Church on this site in the <
1850's paralleled the development of the surrounding residential neighborhood. =
m

The present Cathedral, Rectory, and Convent were built during the first decades
after the Davenport Diocese was established in 1881 and St. Margaret's was se-

lected as the Bishop's church. The Cathedral and Rectory dominate the site which

is on a prominence with terraces sloping to the south. The buildings's sub-
stantial stone material sets off the Sacred Heart Complex ‘from the site's
immediate surroundings. Thus, the buildings and site are linked by Gothic
Revival designs, topographic prominence, materials,; and similar age.

SOURCES




v

et ———— i

[ SIGNIFICANCE

The "Sacred Heart Cathedral Complex_ fpcuses attention on the establishment of
the Davenport Catholic Diocese in 1881 and the role the surrounding Irish Parish,
“Cork Hill," played in the city's ethnic history. As the see city for the south-
ern half of Iowa from 188! to 1911, Davenport had an important statewide role.
,The Sacred Heart Complex was also the focus of the large local Catholic community.

DESCRIPTION

In 1856, St. Margaret's Church was established on this site to serve the.
eastend's growing Catholic community. A school, recotry and convent were
established here a short time later. 1In 1881 after nearly twenty year's of
devate on how to split the state of Iowa——north/sbuth or east/west—--Davenport
was selected as tbe see city. The area surrounding the Sacred Heart Complex was
home to the city's substantial Lrish community from the 1850's through.1900. Be-

{ cause of the origins of many of the residents in County Cork in Ireland, the neigh-

borhood took on the name "Cork” Hill." The present buildings were built in 1891
(Cathedral), 1895 (Rectory)_ and 1902-03 (Convent) as part of the Diocese's
building campaign. Y

SOURCES

Crane,. Florence,- The--Catholic Histozy of the Tri-Cities, Dubuque, Iowa; Florence
) ..._Crane, Publlsher 1905, . , e 4 - -
- .Ggeer Edward _Cork H111 Cathedral 1856_»—1_9_56‘,_Davenport:t Gordon Printing Co.,

- TTTT1956. T

‘EdWatds, Mary, "Cork HilIl Irish," unpublished paper, 1981.

U.S. Census, Manuscript Records, 1850, 1860, 1870, 1880, and 1900. °
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tt 82 -10~- Cover Sheet-Sacred Heart Roman Catholic Cathedral Complex

Verbal Boundary Description-

Iowa Streets, thence N along E line of Iowa St. for approx. 320 feet to
the SE corner of Iowa St. and the S line of a vacated portion of E. 12th
St; thence E along the S line of this vacated portion approx. 320 feet

to the SW corner of LeClaire St. and a vacated portion of E 12th St; thnce
S along the W line of LeClaire St. for approx 320 feet to the NW corner

of LeClaire and E llth Sts.; thence W along the N line of E llth St. to
beginning.

UTM Bgferences

A 702,770 4,600,330
B 702,770 4,600,210
C 702,890 4,60C,220
D 702,890 4,600,340
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SITE #82~-10-_10-E406 MAP .0
/]
Sacred Heart Roman Catholic Cathedral Complex _ -
_ PHOTO =
NAME _Sacred Heart Roman Catholic Church H C
ADDRESS__406 E. 10th St. >
m
LEGAL DES. lLeClaire's 8th Add 91 fm
SYB=OLVISION n.oCx PARCEL SUB-PARCEL L ]
uT™ 15 1021800 Lﬁgggm_‘}l_?ﬂﬂ ACREAGE ZONERZ4D
OWNER Sacred Heart Cathedral
422 E._10trh St Davenport . TA 528073 MAP
TITLE H. '
(r oirey
DESCRIPTION
rorm __Basilica plan church with corner tower %ﬂﬂ%r‘“89 91
maTERIALS Rockfaced limestone ::YCCE Gothic Revival » |
FeEnesTrATION __Pointed & lancet arches predominate <
0IST, FEATURES _Alternating tracery and paired lancet windows in nave o
ALTERATIONS 4 x
SITE & RELATED sTR: Mith rectory & school occupies full block in 19th ceptury resi- :
: dential area - lot terraced with slope to south. m
’ STATEMENT o
' This well-preserved, Gothic Revival church was designed by J.J. Egan, a Chicago -
architect who specialized in Catholic Church architecture and contributed designs c
to churches in Des Moines, Clinton, Burlington & Keokuk as well as Davenport. P
With grounds occupying a full block, the church is a distinctive feature amid m

closely spaced houses in a neighborhood built from the 1850's to c. 1900.
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SIGNIFICANCE

Catholic Diocese
1881-1911,

Sacred Heart Cathedral
fin 1881.
Davenport had an important statewide role.
focus of the large local Catholic community.

focuses attention on the establishment of the Davenvnort
As the see city for the southern half of Iowa from
Sacred Heart.was also the

AHOLSIH.

"DESCRIPTION

g

years of debate on how

When the Davenport Diocese was established in 1881,

out because of su&cessful lobbying efforts and local income available to a Bishop

it was after nearly twenty
to split Towa-East/West or North/South " Davenport won

from church owned!commercial property.
church and in 1889 91, the present Cathe
parish and malntain a cathedral image.

St. Margaret's was made the Bishop's
dral was built to accommodate the grow1ng
Important Bishops through the years

xncluded John McMgllen (1881-84) and henry Cosgrove (a884 1904) .

SOURCES ;

Crane,

Florence, The Catholic History of the Tri-Cities,

Dubuque, Iowa: _Florence

Crane. Pﬁblisher,
Greet'”Edward C."

1905.

“? €ompany, 1956y -

CorK 'HI1lT Cithedral,

o ms on e s . e d em e e me e . e -

1856-1956, Davenport{ Gordon Printing
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SITE #82-10-_L10-E422 MAP & %

<sSacred Heaxrt Roman Catholic Cathedral Complex
NAME __Sacred Heart Rectory H C

PHOTO

ADDRESS__ 422 E. 10th St.

LEGAL DES. LeClaire's 8th - 91

SUB-Oivision L0CK PARGEL SUS~PARCEL

utMm 15 L1928 30014, 6 09 2810] AcREAGE ZONERZ4D

CASTING NORTHING

OWNER __ Sacred Heart Cathedral

MAP
TITLE H. "

(F otre)

3LIs

133 HS

DESCRIPTION
CONST. 199 5‘

FORM 2} storv, steep hipped‘ roof, w/intersecting gables DATE

MATERIALs _Rockfaced stone, coursed ‘:33".‘5 Tudor Gothic Revival

FENESTRATION _Rectangular, with & without tracerv:; several lancets

oisT FEaTures _Porch and connecting walk to church feature wide Tudor arches

ALTERATIONS

SITE & RELATED sTR. __Part of Sacred Heart property (see 10-E406)

 STATEMENT

Like materials and a different medieval xevival mode combine tomake Sacred Heart
rectory a worthy companion to the Gothic Revival cathedral to which it is joined.
The architect for the rectory was Gustav A. Hanssen, a locally prominent designer.

SOURCES
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SIGNIFICANCE

This build
derives iE

ing is part of the Sacred Heart Cathedral complex and therefore
s significance from this association.

- DESCRIPTION

The Sacred%

priest. According to local legend,

rivalry wij

were not as

Heart rectory was built in 1895 as residence for the Spanish
its construction created a friendly
thin the catholic-heirarchy since the Davenport Bishops quarters
modern and commodious.
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Sacred Heart Roman Catholic Cathedral Complex ) ;
PHOTO
NAME Sacred Heart Convent H_C
' 7]
ADDRESS.419 E. 11th St. x
m
LEGAL DES. _See description_ for Sacre m
o SUB-DIViS$iON BLOCK ' PARGEL  SUB-PARCEL -
uTM 1 15 L02AS 3,0 4§m9310 ACREAGE =l ZONER-4D
OWNER Sacred Heart Cathedral, Diocese of Davenport
422 E. 10th St., Davenport MAP
TITLE H ' -
ur orry -
‘| DESCRIPTION gable pav11183§s1E & W-
1 rorm 2 storey institutional residence, low hipped roof parapet pATE . 1902~03
v MATERIALS Brick : ﬁﬁvcrEVemacular Tudor Gothic Reyilvgl{
FENESTRATION Irregular-segmental arch predominates -]
0IST, FEATURes _Pointed~arch windows in pavilions, polvgonal bay windQV_vLs_Qm;h_s_j_dg__ o
| ateranions Walls above water table painted f
. SITE B RELATED STR. Landscaped grounds of Sacred Heart Cathedral -
‘ ——— m
1 STATEMENT o
4 This building was de51gned as a variation on the Gothlc and Tudor Gothlc style =
‘| - of the other buildings in. the Sacred Heart Complex. Itbs architect, George H. <
Stauduhar, had several commissions in Rock Island and Moline, Illinois. Tri- 3
City Construction Company was contractor for the project. The red brick of the m
convent was originally selected to contract with the other buildings.on the site.
SOURCES




SIGNIFICANCE

This building 1s part of the Sacred Heart Cathedral complex and, therefore,
deserves its significance from this.association.

S et o b i 5

i

DESCRIPTION

The Sacred Heat?:ji Convent was built in 1902-03. 1ts construction followed a
decade where the Sacred Heart Building Fund Association had ‘sought to decrease

AYOLSIH.

its indebtedness. The convent was fitted out with modern conveniences.
!
- | SQURCES
Greer, Edwa}rd',, Cork Hill Cathedral, Davenport: Gordon Printing Co., 1956.
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